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Sandra Joiner

From: Pluta, Ross [RPluta@lakecountyfl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Sandra Joiner
Cc: 'Don Griffey'; Harker, Patti
Subject: Maintenance

Hi Sandy: 
Lake County Public Works will maintain Johns lake Road and Lost Lake HOA will continue to maintain the pond. 
Application for SJRWMD Permit was made before we signed drainage easement agreement. 
Thanks, 

Ross Pluta 
Project Manager 
Lake County Public Works Department 
Engineering Division 
437 Ardice Avenue 
Eustis, Fl.  32726 
PH # (352) 483-9041 
FAX # (352) 483-9015 
rpluta@lakecountyfl.gov 
 
Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communication to or from government officials regarding 
government/public business is public record available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may be subject 
to public disclosure. 
 

 
From: Sandra Joiner <sjoiner@sjrwmd.com> 
To: 'Don Griffey' <dag@griffeyengineering.com> 
Subject: Johns Lake Road 
Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2014 18:36:33 +0000 
 
Hello Don, 
Can you confirm the O&M entity for the Johns Lake Road project?  It appears that Lake County will maintain 
Johns Lake Road and Lost Lake Residential Property Owners Association, Inc. will continue to maintain Pond 
A in accordance with the drainage easement agreement.  The application form indicates Lake County as the 
O&M entity.  Just want to  clarify the matter as I need to specify the O&M entity in the TSR.  
Thanks! 
Sandy 
  
Sandra J. Joiner, P.E. 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
601 South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Phone: (407) 659-4871 
Fax: (407) 659-4805 
email: sjoiner@sjrwmd.com 
  
Notices • Emails to and from the St. Johns River Water Management District are archived and, unless exempt or 
confidential by law, are subject to being made available to the public upon request. Users should not have an 
expectation of confidentiality or privacy. • Individuals lobbying the District must be registered as lobbyists 
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(§112.3261, Florida Statutes). Details, applicability and the registration form are available at 
http://floridaswater.com/lobbyist.  
 


